From: Richard Baker

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Dan Evans

Cc:; Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU ; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>; Mckenna Lorna: H&F
<Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Reference: 2023/01892/LAPR - North End Road Post Office 363 North End Road London
SW6 INW

Good afternoon Dan/Nicole,
Thank you and Nicole for your time today.

| can confirm on behalf of the applicant that the conditions timed at Tuesday, January 23, 2024
1:36 PM as detailed below are agreed.

Please may | request that an email is sent to Licensing confirming that the Police remain content
with this application.

Many thanks
Richard

Richard Baker
Director
RB Retail & Licensing Services Limited

From: Daniel Evans

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Richard Baker

Cc:

Subject: RE: Reference: 2023/01892/LAPR - North End Road Post Office 363 North End Road London
SW6 1INW

Hi Richard

Following our discussion please see below the revised wording for the conditions.
Thanks

Dan

The sale of alcohol - Off the premises only
Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 07:00 to 23:00.

1. All beer, cider, lager and Stout with a ABV above 5.5% will not be sold or stocked except for;
Leffe 6.6% ABV, King Goblin Ale Beer 6.6%ABV, Guiness Nigerian Stout 7.5%ABV.
Desperado original 5.9%ABYV, La Chouffe strong Blonde Golden Ale 8.0%ABV.

2. Premium Beer, lager and cider will only be stocked from behind the counter and will not be
available for self-service.


mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk

If there are Police concerns regarding street drinkers consuming a specific beer, cider, lager
or Stout product with a ABV above 5.5%, a police licensing officer can give 28 days’ notice to
the premises license holder to seize any remaining stock of that specific product (if any
remains on the premises) without reimbursement. That specific product cannot later be
stocked or sold thereafter from the premises.
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